

10/10/18 – Jeanie sent an email with links to the NOA/NOP to the following additional interested parties who had contacted (or were cc'd on correspondence) regarding Balboa Reservoir environmental review:

[jeanbbarish@hotmail.com](mailto:jeanbbarish@hotmail.com); [chrisibhanson@gmail.com](mailto:chrisibhanson@gmail.com); [ajahjah@att.net](mailto:ajahjah@att.net); [brcac@sfgov.org](mailto:brcac@sfgov.org); [brc.sna@gmail.com](mailto:brc.sna@gmail.com); [wpa.balboa.reservoir@westwoodpark.com](mailto:wpa.balboa.reservoir@westwoodpark.com); [info@saveccsf.org](mailto:info@saveccsf.org); [lshaw@ccsf.edu](mailto:lshaw@ccsf.edu); [cdewar@ccsf.edu](mailto:cdewar@ccsf.edu); [sbruckman@ccsf.edu](mailto:sbruckman@ccsf.edu); [slamb@ccsf.edu](mailto:slamb@ccsf.edu); [rgerhard@ccsf.edu](mailto:rgerhard@ccsf.edu); [mlam@ccsf.edu](mailto:mlam@ccsf.edu); [jhamilton@ccsf.edu](mailto:jhamilton@ccsf.edu)

[KamalanathanD@sfusd.edu](mailto:KamalanathanD@sfusd.edu) – added to standard EIR distribution list

**Comment [SY1]:** Added this to “Emails-consolidated” tab

Of all the emails sent on 10/10/18, these bounced:

[dianne.sweeny@pillsburylaw.com](mailto:dianne.sweeny@pillsburylaw.com)  
[tkillikelly@ccsf.edu](mailto:tkillikelly@ccsf.edu)  
[achandler@ccsf.edu](mailto:achandler@ccsf.edu)  
[mlian@ccsf.edu](mailto:mlian@ccsf.edu)  
[info@ccsf.org](mailto:info@ccsf.org)  
[vicepresident@itmasf.org](mailto:vicepresident@itmasf.org)  
[info@omiebeacon.org](mailto:info@omiebeacon.org)  
[faculty.association@mail.ccsfu.edu](mailto:faculty.association@mail.ccsfu.edu)  
[ritters@sfusd.edu](mailto:ritters@sfusd.edu)  
[foresthillch@aol.com](mailto:foresthillch@aol.com)

**Comment [SY2]:** removed

These bounced but were resent; our mailing list needs to be updated:

[clearinghouse@abag.ca.gov](mailto:clearinghouse@abag.ca.gov) resent to [wcharles@bayareametro.gov](mailto:wcharles@bayareametro.gov)  
[Cliffmiller2008@sfcglobal.net](mailto:Cliffmiller2008@sfcglobal.net) resent to [cliffmiller2008@sbcglobal.net](mailto:cliffmiller2008@sbcglobal.net)  
[bthaboard@balboaterreace.org](mailto:bthaboard@balboaterreace.org) resent to [bthaboard@balboaterrace.org](mailto:bthaboard@balboaterrace.org)  
[mike@sfbctc.org](mailto:mike@sfbctc.org) forwarded to [tim@sfbuildingtradescouncil.org](mailto:tim@sfbuildingtradescouncil.org)  
[CSFNnoitces@gmail.com](mailto:CSFNnoitces@gmail.com) resent to [CSFNnotices@gmail.com](mailto:CSFNnotices@gmail.com)  
[executivedirectoritbookman@gmail.com](mailto:executivedirectoritbookman@gmail.com) forwarded to [ed@itbookmancenter.org](mailto:ed@itbookmancenter.org)

**Comment [SY3]:** Removed old email addresses and updated with new ones.